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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Harry Nelson, P.E. 
  
FROM: Rebecca Crist, Deputy Regional Permit Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: STATE ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW PROCESS (SERP) CERTIFICATION 
  CWSRF Project Number: C3-7348-04-00 
 
 
Applicant: City of Poughkeepsie 
Address: 62 Civic Center Plaza 
Town: Poughkeepsie, NY  County: Dutchess 
 
Description of Action:  Sewer and storm sewer rehabilitation to address combined sewer overflow, including 
inflow and infiltration correction, in the City Center area, including original furnishings, equipment, machinery 
and apparatus required therefor.  
   
SERP Determination: 
 Project has been determined to be a: 

☒  SEQR Type II Action AND NEPA CatEx and is in compliance with SERP 

  ☒ Basis for classification of project as a Type II Action: 
    6 NYCRR Part 617.5(c)(2) - replacement, rehabilitation or reconstruction of a 

structure or facility, in kind, on the same site, including upgrading buildings to meet 
building, energy or fire codes, unless such action meets or exceeds any of the 
thresholds in Section 617.4 

  ☒ Basis for classification of project as a NEPA Categorical Exclusion: 
    40 CFR Part 6.204(a)(1)(ii) - Actions related to existing infrastructure systems, 

minor upgrading, minor expansion, functional replacement of equipment, rehabilitation 
   

Applicable NYSDEC Permits:   
 
 
Special Conditions:  
 

Signature: Date: August 5, 2025 
 

Title: Deputy Regional Permit Administrator  
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